Twum-Koranteng Ebenezer

Full Stack Developer

GW-0115-8610 Abehenease-Amasaman, Ga West +233 50 137 7213 twum_inr@hotmail.com

SUMMARY

I am a highly skilled full-stack developer with a strong background in JS/TypeScript and a passion for creating clean, maintainable code. My goal is to contribute to the success of your team by using my skills and experience to drive technological innovations and discussions and to champion a continuous improvement mindset. I am committed to producing high-quality work and to collaborating with others to achieve common goals. I believe that my ability to work well with teams makes me a valuable asset to your organization.

SKILLS

Technical Skills

- Proficient in full-stack development using Node.js, PostgreSQL/MySQL and Nuxt/Vue.js.
- An understanding of software development principles and best practices.
- Experience with debugging code.

Language Skills

- English native speaker.
- Twi moderate speaker

Other Skills

- Strong communication and collaboration skills
- Ability to work well in a team environment
- Proactive problem-solver with a continuous improvement mindset
- Experienced in mentoring and knowledge sharing with less experienced colleagues

EXPERIENCE

Promasidor Ghana Limited, 43 Dadeban Road - North Kaneshie -

Software Developer/Analyst

OCTOBER 2021 - PRESENT

- Build and supervise development of applications according to specifications provided by stakeholders using FileMaker Pro
- Maintain and update existing applications
- Provide support to users on existing applications
- Liaise with Promasidor's Group developers on projects

Freelance - Web Applications Developer

AUGUST 2018 - PRESENT

Developing web-based tools and solutions for independent entities.

Casantey Business Solutions, Adjiringanor - Web Applications Developer

AUGUST 2018 - MARCH 2022

- Contributed in the development of MyAssembly.gov. An upgraded version of CSSRMS. My role involved me developing the administration interfaces on the web using Nuxtjs.
- Developed a web application called CSSRMS. A system that helped local assemblies to collect tolls from citizens within their jurisdiction. The system was used by Tema West Municipal Assembly (TWMA) for Property Rate collections, Okaikwei North Municipal Assembly (ONMA) for the collection of Property Rates and Business Operating Permits collections and Adentan Municipal Assembly (ADMA) for Property Rate collections. My role involved the creation of the web interfaces for citizens and the local assemblies. It was developed using MySQL as the database, Node.js as the backend and Angular as the frontend.
- Developed a web application called VaccineUpp. A system to help citizens book appointments for their vaccine shots during the covid pandemic. My role involved the creation of the web interfaces for governing institutions that had been onboarded to manage schedules and. It was developed using MySQL as the database, Node.js as the backend and Angular as the frontend.
- Developed a web application called BODA Community. A system to help members of a given area to report crimes and social vices to relevant authorities in the neighborhood. The system was later updated to include the reporting of suspected covid cases and involve contact tracing. My role involved the creation of the web interfaces for governing institutions that had been onboarded to manage reported

cases. It was developed using MySQL as the database, Node.js as the backend and Angular as the frontend.

Managed databases for other ongoing projects

Social Security and National Trust (SSNIT), Adabraka - Intern

MAY 2017

- Assisted customers in creating and updating their accounts
- Enlightened citizens on the benefits of having accounts with the organization.

Timestamp Ghana, Stanbic Heights - Intern

JUNE 2016 - AUGUST 2016

- Trained as a Sys. Admin in Oracle E-Business Suite.
- Enlightened citizens on the benefits of pursuing a career in Oracle
 E-Business Suite.

Volta River Authority (VRA), Cantoments - Intern

MAY 2015 - AUGUST 2015

- Trained as a Database Administrator
- Trained as a Sys. Admin in Oracle E-Business Suite
- Trained as a Procurement Officer in Oracle E-Business Suite

EDUCATION

Kwame Nkrumah University of Science and Technology (KNUST),

Kumasi - BSc. Computer Science

SEPTEMBER 2013 - AUGUST 2018

Relevant Coursework: Web Applications Development, Algorithms, Databases

Advanced Information Technology Institute - Kofi Annan Center of Excellence (AITI-KACE), Haile Selassie St., Accra - Web Application

Development

JUNE 2017

Relevant Coursework: Web Applications Development using PHP

REFEREES

Enoch Yayra Bodza

CONSULTANT

+233 55 377 4415, +233 50 163 4426

Daniel Marfo

DEVELOPER

+233 54 322 6197

Michael Essandoh

DEVELOPER

+233 26 954 7982, +233 55 827 8872